From: Susan Parker 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 10:32 AM
To: Chuck Forest
Subject: RE: 162 + 163 (sorry I thought I sent this ...)

As discussed – before and after

From: Susan Parker 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 9:20 AM
To: Chuck Forest
Subject: RE: 162 + 163


I. When item in stock at alternate warehouse (813)

Before
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After
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II. When item not in stock at alternate or primary (814)
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After
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Item 6500, 3x5 4mil, , in Cases, 100/Case, $8.89/Case

At this time, 60 cases are available to ship from Sterling, MA on 07/11/2014

These other shipment options are available during checkout:

- 52 cases are available to ship from Sterling, MA on 7/8/14
- 8cases are available to ship from Atlanta, GA on 7/8/14

Please note that inventories fluctuate. Updated product availability is provided at time of checkout.

Available substitutes >
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Item 3147, 38x60 2mil, Liners Ld, in Cases, 100/Case, $61.97/Case

At this time, 50 cases of item 3147 are available to ship from Atlanta, GA

These other shipment options are available during checkout:

- 50 cases of item 3147 are available to ship from Sterling, MA within 72 hours of placing an order.
Or

- 26 cases of item 3147 are available to ship from Sterling, MA

- 24 cases of item 3147 are available to ship from Atlanta, GA

Or

- 26 cases of item 3147 are available to ship from Sterling, MA

- 24 cases of item 3147 are available to ship from Sterling, MA within 72 hours of placing an order.

Please note that inventories fluctuate. Updated product availability is provided at time of checkout
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Item 3147, 38x60 2mil, Liners Ld, in Cases, 100/Case, $42.86/Case

At this time, 50 cases are available to ship from Atlanta, GA on 7/8/14

These other shipment options are available during checkout:

- 50 cases are available to ship from Sterling, MA on 7/11/14
- 26 cases are available to ship from Sterling, MA on 7/8/14

Please note that inventories fluctuate. Updated product availability is provided at time of checkout

Available substitutes >
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Item 6500, 3x5 4mil, Bags Conductive BIk, in Cases, 100/Case, $8.89/Case

At this time, 60 cases of item 6500 are available to ship from Sterling, MA on 07/12/2014.

These other shipment options are available during checkout
- 52 cases of item 6500 are available to ship from Sterling, MA

- 8cases of item 6500 are available to ship from Atianta, GA

or

- 52 cases of item 6500 are available to ship from Sterling, MA

- 8cases of item 6500 are available to ship from Sterling, MA within 72 hours of placing an order.

Please note that inventories fluctuate. Updated product availability is provided at time of checkout





